City of Richmond - Reimagining Public Safety Community Task Force

Meeting held via Zoom: https://richmond.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view 1d=38

II.

I11.

Iv.

MINUTES
THURSDAY, DECEMBER 3, 2020, 5:30 PM

*video recording available

CALL TO ORDER - ROLL CALL - AGENDA REVIEW
Meeting called to order by Johann Fragd at 5:32 PM.

PRESENT: Eddy Chacon, Luis Chacon, Don Gosney, Randy Joseph, Kristin Kilian Lobos, James Lee,
Armond Lee, Shirley Leslie, Laura Mangels, Marcus Njissang, Joey Schlemmer, Deborah Small, Nakari Syon,
Ben Therriault, David Tucker, Tamisha Walker, Linda Whitmore

ABSENT: Dewanda Joseph, Tania Pulido, Andres Soto, BK Williams
Items IV-1 and IV-2 were merged into one item.
MEETING PROCEDURES

PUBLIC COMMENT
1. Cordell Hindler commented that he is happy the task force has been formed, and would like to hear more
about the task force.

PRESENTATIONS, DISCUSSIONS, & ACTION ITEMS
1. Review and discussion of meeting structure/schedule
a. Member Comment

Members discussed School Resource Officers (SROs) on the presentation schedule, and
removed SROs from the presentation schedule.

Members commented on maintaining order during task force meetings, such as hand
raising, time limitations for each comment, and Rules of Order.

Don Gosney requested that documents shown during meetings be sent in advance.
Tamisha Walker asked if interim recommendations will be made to the City Council.
Shirley Leslie asked about the timeline for the City budget cycle and presentations.

Members discussed the dates for Community Listening Sessions, and agreed on third
Thursdays.

Randy Joseph requested a presentation from the Richmond Police Officers’ Association
and asked about a timeline for receiving data in sub-working groups.

Tamisha Walker suggested conducting analysis of what resources are already available,

and suggested presentations in areas such as economic development, housing. and the
Department of Children and Youth.

Deborah Small suggested presentations on work around gun violence, alternative policing
models, and collaboration with other cities in the Bay Area.

Shirly Leslie asked about the proposed Community Listening Session topics.

Members agreed to add the Department of Children and Youth to the schedule.
b. Public Comment

No public comment.


https://richmond.granicus.com/ViewPublisher.php?view_id=38

Reimagining Public Safety Community Task Force Page 2 of 2
Minutes—December 3, 2020

VI

VIL

VIII.

c. Staff to follow up and provide further information, via e-mail or staff report, on the following
items: none. Staff responded to all other items not noted for follow up.

2. Review and discussion of presentation schedule
a. This item was merged with Item IV-1 above.
3. Discussion of sub-working group structure
a. Member Comment
Deborah Small suggested changing the current sub-working groups to be the following
four sub-working groups: Smart Budget and Resource Allocation; Accountability as
Safety; Health and Safety; and Community-Based Solutions.
Tamisha Walker emphasized community resources, economic dignity, and alternative
policing models to policing; emphasized being clear on each sub-working group’s focus
and the steps to take to achieve each group’s goal.
Marcus Njissang asked how and when members will be placed in sub-working groups.
Randy Joseph asked if members can volunteer for more than one sub-working group.
Members discussed logistics of sub-working groups such as focus, roles, goals, public
notice/Brown Act, transparency, and members joining more than one sub-working group.
b. Public Comment
No public comment.

c. Staff to follow up and provide further information, via e-mail or staff report at next meeting, on
the following items: compile the new suggested sub-working groups into a document and e-mail to
members. Staff responded to all other items not noted for follow up.

MEMBER COMMENTS

1. Don Gosney commented on maintaining order during the task force meetings, reports and
recommendations to City Council from both majority and minority perspectives, and limitations on
participation in sub-working groups.

2. Luis Chacon asked if the task force is required to utilize Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.

3. Staff'to follow up and provide further information, via e-mail or staff report, on the requirement of using

Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.

ACTION ITEM RECAP & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

Nk =

Remove SROs from the presentation schedule and replace with Department of Children and Youth.
Community Listening Sessions to be held on third Thursdays of the month.

Richmond Police Officers’ Association (RPOA) to be added to presentation schedule.

Compile new suggested sub-working groups into a document and e-mail to members for feedback.
Follow up on the requirement of using Rosenberg’s Rules of Order.

ADJOURNMENT
Meeting was adjourned by Johann Fragd at 6:50 PM.

SCHEDULED MEETINGS
Reimagining Public Safety Community Task Force Meeting - Wednesday, December 9, 2020 at 5:30 pm via
Zoom.

Minutes respectfully submitted by:

Stephanie Ny, Associate Administrative Analyst



